
 
 
 
 
 
 

A.    MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
D. PROCLAMATIONS 
 
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. October 9, 2017 Regular session minutes 
 

F. APPOINTMENTS to BOARDS & COMMISSIONS 
1. Carl Hoagland is nominated to the Park Commission replacing Ed Mass’s remaining term 

by Councilmember Crow 
2. Kevin Taylor is nominated to the Park Commission replacing Nancy McClain’s remaining 

term by Councilmember Smotherson 
3. Gloria Nickerson is nominated to the Senior Commission by Councilmember Carr (Bill 

Thomas) 
4. Margaret Holly is nominated to the Plan Commission replacing Andrew Ruben’s remaining 

term by Mayor Welsch 
5. David Neiers, Naomi Stevenson, Pamela Mason, Timothy Lemen and Robert Gadd are 

reappointed to Industrial Development Authority (I.D.A.) by Mayor Welsch 
 

G. SWEARING IN to BOARDS & COMMISSIONS  
 

H. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (Total of 15 minutes allowed) 
 
I. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
J. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
K. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

1. 95 Gallon Recycling Carts 
  VOTE REQUIRED 

2. Planning Consultant Services Contract (Olive and I-170, Olive north redevelopment areas) 
  VOTE REQUIRED 

3. Restated and Amended Preliminary Funding Agreement with U. City, L.L.C. 
 VOTE REQUIRED  

  
L. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 BILLS 
1. Bill 9332 - AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL PLAT FOR A MINOR SUBDIVISION 

OF A TRACT OF LAND TO BE KNOWN AS 7430 DELMAR CONDOMINIUMS.   
(7430 Delmar Blvd. – condominium form of ownership) 

2. Bill 9333 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE III OF THE TRAFFIC CODE, TO 
REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS PROVIDED HEREIN.   
(7200 Block of Lindell Blvd., Residential Parking Permit) 

  

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY HALL, Fifth Floor 

 6801 Delmar Blvd. 
University City, Missouri 63130 

October 23, 2017 
6:30 p.m. 

Page 1 of 2 
 



 
3. Bill 9334 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE III OF THE TRAFFIC CODE, TO 

REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS PROVIDED HEREIN. 
 (7000-7100 Blocks of Northmoor Dr., Residential Parking Permit) 

4. Bill 9335 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING VARIOUS SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 405, 
SUBDIVISIONS AND LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, TO REVISE LAND 
DISTURBANCE TOTAL AREA REGULATIONS AS PROVIDED HEREIN. 

5. Bill 9336 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE III OF THE TRAFFIC CODE, TO 
REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS PROVIDED HEREIN. 
 (Prohibit Parking – 7346 Forsyth Blvd.) 

 
M. NEW BUSINESS 
 RESOLUTIONS 

    
BILLS 

1. Bill 9337 - AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING REGULATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION OF 
STORM WATER QUALITY AND MANAGEMENT IN SITE DESIGN BY AMENDING 
CHAPTER 405, SUBDIVISIONS AND LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, ARTICLE 
VI, LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AS PROVIDED HEREIN. 

 (Post-Construction Land Disturbance Requirements) 
2. Bill 9338 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE III OF THE TRAFFIC CODE, TO 

REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS PROVIDED HEREIN. 
 (Parking Restrictions – 6600-6800 Kingsbury Blvd., 400 Melville Ave., 400 Kingsland 
 Ave., Trinity Ave.) 

3. Bill 9339 – AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UNIVERISTY 
CITY, MISSOURI, DECLARING 1351 N. HANLEY AVENUE A BLIGHTED AREA AND 
APPROVING A REDEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR THE AREA.   

 
N. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS 

1. Boards and Commission appointments needed 
2. Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions 
3. Boards, Commissions and Task Force minutes 
4. Other Discussions/Business 

a) Neighborhood Etiquette Booklet 
  DISCUSSION AND VOTE  

  Requested by Councilmembers Smotherson and Carr 
 

b) MSD – Storage Facility Project 
  DISCUSSION AND VOTE  
 Requested by Councilmembers Smotherson and Carr 
 

O. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed) 
 

P. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

Q. Roll-Call vote to go into a Closed Council Session according to RSMo 610.021 (1)Legal actions, 
causes of action or litigation involving a public governmental body and any confidential or 
privileged communications between a public governmental body or its representatives and its 
attorneys, and Section 610.021 and (3) – (hiring of a particular employees by a governmental 
body when personal information about the employee is discussed or recorded). "Personal 
information" means information relating to the performance or merit of individual employees 
 

R. ADJOURNMENT 

Page 2 of 2 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 At the Regular Session of the City Council of University City held on the fifth floor of 
 City Hall, on Monday, October 9, 2017, Councilmember Terry Crow, Mayor Pro Tem, 
 called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m., in the absence of Mayor Shelley Welsch,  

 
B. ROLL CALL 

 In addition to the Councilmember Crow, Mayor Pro tem, the following members of 
 Council were present: 

 
          Councilmember Rod Jennings; (excused) 
          Councilmember Paulette Carr  
          Councilmember Steven McMahon 
          Councilmember Terry Crow 
          Councilmember Michael Glickert; (via video conference)                              
    Councilmember Bwayne Smotherson 
    Mayor Shelley Welsch; (excused) 
  

 Also in attendance was Interim City Manager, Charles Adams, and City Attorney, John 
 F. Mulligan, Jr.  

 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 Councilmember Smotherson made a motion to remove the appointment of Carl 
 Hoagland until the next meeting, seconded by Councilmember McMahon and the 
 motion carried unanimously 
 
 Voice vote on the motion to approve the agenda as amended, carried unanimously. 
 

D. PROCLAMATIONS 
 
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. September 20, 2017, Study Session minutes were moved by Councilmember 
 Smotherson, seconded by Councilmember Carr, and the motion carried 
 unanimously. 

2. September 20, 2017, Special Session minutes were moved by Councilmember 
Carr, seconded by Councilmember McMahon, and the motion carried 
unanimously. 

3. September 25, 2017, Regular Session minutes were moved by Councilmember 
Carr, seconded by Councilmember McMahon, and the motion carried 
unanimously. 

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY HALL, Fifth Floor 

 6801 Delmar Blvd. 
University City, Missouri 63130 

October 9, 2017 
6:30 p.m. 

E - 1 - 1



 
F. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS & COMMISSIONS 

1. Michael Warford and Irving Logan were nominated to the Storm Water Task Force 
by Councilmember Carr on behalf of Councilmember Jennings.  Seconded by 
Councilmember Smotherson and the motion carried unanimously. 

2. Carl Hoagland is nominated to the Park Commission replacing Ed Mass’s 
remaining term by Councilmember Crow (Postponed to the next meeting) 

 
G. SWEARING IN TO BOARDS & COMMISSIONS 

1. Brian Burkett was sworn into the Board of Adjustment in the Clerk’s office on 
October 5, 2017. 

 
H. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (Total of 15 minutes allowed) 

 Bryce Kehoe, 6552 Corbitt, University City, MO 
 Mr. Kehoe stated while researching several companies who manufacture inserts for 
 trolley tracks he learned that; 

1. Inserts are no longer used in the U.S. because of their inability to remain within 
the tracks, and 

2. The use of signage, lines, arrows, and education have greatly reduced the 
number of accidents in most cities 

 He stated while most experienced cyclists understand the need to cross trolley tracks 
 at a right angle, those who are inexperienced do not.  So to commence this much-
 needed educational process within U City he would suggest that Mr. Edwards convert 
 the window he now uses to display a model of the trolley into an educational safety 
 center through the utilization of a big screen TV.   

 
I. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
J. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
K. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 

1.  Community Development Block Grant Approval – 7900 Westover Place. 
  

Councilmember Carr moved to approve, seconded by Councilmember Smotherson and 
the motion carried unanimously.   

  
L. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 BILLS 
1. BILL 9331 – AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDED FINAL 

DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR PROPOSED REDEVELOPMENT TO CROWN 
CENTER FOR SENIOR LIVING LOCATED AT 8348-8350 DEL CREST DRIVE IN 
THE PD-M PLANNED DEVELOPMENT MIXED-USE ZONING DISTRICT.  Bill 
Number 9331 was read for the second and third time. 

 
Councilmember McMahon moved to approve, seconded by Councilmember 
Smotherson. 
 
Roll Call Vote Was: 
Ayes:  Councilmember Carr, Councilmember McMahon, Councilmember Glickert, 
Councilmember Smotherson, and Councilmember Crow. 
Nays:  None. E - 1 - 2



 
M. NEW BUSINESS 
 RESOLUTIONS 

   
BILLS 
     Introduced by Councilmember McMahon 
1. Bill 9332 - AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL PLAT FOR A MINOR 

SUBDIVISION OF A TRACT OF LAND TO BE KNOWN AS 7430 DELMAR 
CONDOMINIUMS.  Bill Number 9332 was read for the first time. 
 
Introduced by Councilmember Smotherson 

2. Bill 9333 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE III OF THE TRAFFIC 
CODE, TO REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS PROVIDED HEREIN.   
Bill Number 9333 was read for the first time. 
 
Introduced by Councilmember Carr 

3. Bill 9334 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE III OF THE TRAFFIC 
CODE, TO REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS PROVIDED HEREIN.  
Bill Number 9334 was read for the first time. 

 
Introduced by Councilmember Carr 

4. Bill 9335 - AN ORDINANCE AMENDING VARIOUS SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 
405, SUBDIVISIONS AND LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, TO REVISE 
LAND DISTURBANCE TOTAL AREA REGULATIONS AS PROVIDED HEREIN.  
Bill Number 9335 was read for the first time. 

 
Introduced by Councilmember Smotherson 

5. Bill 9336 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE III OF THE TRAFFIC 
CODE, TO REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS PROVIDED HEREIN.   
Bill Number 9336 was read for the first time.   
 

N. COUNCIL REPORTS AND BUSINESS 
1. Boards and Commission appointments needed 
2. Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions 
3. Boards, Commissions, and Task Force minutes 
4. Other Discussions/Business 

a) Neighborhood Etiquette Booklet 
  Requested by Councilmembers Smotherson and Carr 
 

Councilmember Smotherson stated while conducting research to address issues that 
may be specific to his Ward, like residents who BBQ in their front yard or the removal of 
portable basketball hoops from the street, he discovered various brochures on property 
maintenance, courtesy warnings, motor vehicles, and other nuisances that can be found 
throughout neighborhoods.  So what he is introducing tonight for Council and staff's 
review is a compilation of these brochures entitled the "Neighborhood Etiquette 
Booklet".   He stated his hope, is that this booklet will assistant residents, as well as 
members of Council, tackle some of the distinct problems they may be experiencing.  
Information contained on the City's Calendar has also been included in the booklet, 
which he thinks will enhance its value and be used as a reference throughout the year. 

E - 1 - 3



Councilmember Carr asked how the booklets would be disseminated?  Councilmember 
Smotherson stated his thinking was that it could be distributed or mailed to anyone 
applying for an Occupancy Permit, as well as placed in strategic locations where 
residents could pick up a copy. Councilmember Carr asked if the booklet could be made 
available at public buildings like the Library?   Councilmember Smotherson agreed that 
it should be. 
 
Councilmember Glickert stated this is the type of information that needs to be distributed 
and reinforced on a regular basis.  So he would like to make the following suggestions: 

• That various segments of the booklet be featured in each issue of ROARS since it 
is delivered to every household, and  

• That the booklet be included in the City's Welcome Packet provided to individuals 
when they apply for an Occupancy Permit. 

He stated although he is uncertain whether the City still provides a Welcome Packet, he 
does think they are a great way to demonstrate the City's ambassadorship.  
Councilmember Glickert stated residents also have a Public Nuisance Hotline they can 
call when experiencing problems with their neighbors.  So perhaps, that could be 
included in the booklet as well.    
 
Councilmember Smotherson stated although he thinks ROARS is a good idea, his goal 
is to make this information available as soon as possible.  He stated he also wanted to 
make note of the fact that even though his name is on the front of the booklet he would 
like the entire body of Council to take ownership and make it a part of their responsibility 
to ensure that residents are both aware of, and understand its contents.    

 
O. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed) 

 Thomas Jennings, 7055 Forsyth, University City, MO 
 Mr. Jennings stated he can attest to the fact that the problems identified by 
 Councilmember Smotherson is not restricted to the 3rd Ward.  He stated he had no 
 idea that the City had regulations against residents barbecuing in their front yard, so 
 he thinks the Neighborhood Etiquette Booklet is a great idea. 

 
P. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 Councilmember Carr stated she wanted to draw everyone's attention to a very good 
 article written about the Midtown Farmer's Market which takes place in the Loop 
 parking lot every Saturday.  The article focuses on the Market's Assistant Training 
 Program that it offers to the City's youth, as well as college students.  She asked that 
 everyone not only read the article, but lend their support by making it a point to stop by 
 and visit.  (Councilmember Carr asked that a copy of the article be placed into the 
 record.) 
 
 Councilmember Carr announced the loss of her neighbor and good friend, Bill Thomas. 
  Bill was a longtime resident and Episcopal Priest who served at Burrows as their 
 Admissions Counselor and Instructor of English.  He also was a member of the City's 
 Senior  Commission.  Councilmember Carr stated it is with great sadness that she says 
 goodbye to Mr. Thomas. 

E - 1 - 4



 
Q. Roll-Call vote to go into a Closed Council Session according to RSMo 610.021;  (1) 

 Legal actions, causes of action or litigation involving a public governmental body and 
 any confidential or privileged communications between a public governmental body or 
 its representatives and its attorneys, and Section 610.021 and (3) – (hiring of a 
 particular employees by a governmental body when personal information about the 
 employee is discussed or recorded). "Personal information" means information relating 
 to the performance or merit of individual employees. 

 
Councilmember Carr moved to go into executive session, seconded by 
Councilmember Smotherson. 
 
Roll Call vote was:   
AYES:  Councilmember Smotherson, Councilmember Carr, Councilmember McMahon 
and Councilmember Crow. 
NAYS:  (Councilmember Glickert abstained from voting due to his inability to attend the 
session.) 

 
R. ADJOURNMENT 

Councilmember Crow closed the regular City Council meeting at 6:57 p.m. to go into a 
Closed Session on the second floor.  The Closed Session reconvened in an open 
session at 7:18 p.m.  

 
 
 

LaRette Reese 
Interim City Clerk 

E - 1 - 5



E - 1 - 6



  
 
 
  
  Council Agenda Item Cover  
 
 
MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2017   
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: 95 Gallon Recycling Carts 
 
AGENDA SECTION:   City Manager’s Report   
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    Yes 
 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW:     
 
The City of University City applied for and received a grant from the St. Louis Solid Waste 
Management District to provide recycling education as well as purchase 95 gallon recycling 
carts to replace the 65 gallon recycling carts utilized by many residents throughout University 
City. $35,000 in grant funds with dedicated $10,027.85 minimum City match funds for 
approximately 1,000 95 gallon recycling carts was specified in the grant.   
 
When University City began single stream recycling in 2007, 45 gallon containers were used 
for recycling while 90 gallon containers were used for trash.  Since then, the City has 
increased the size of the containers to primarily 65 gallon carts. Approximately 70% of 
residents have 65 gallon recycling carts and 30% have 95 gallon recycling carts. 65 gallon 
recycling containers are given to residents unless they request larger containers. The practice 
of using 65 gallon carts for recycling and 95 gallon carts for trash gives an inaccurate 
perception that there are less recyclable materials than trash. In reality, about 75% of all waste 
is recyclable, and therefore, recycling containers should be equal to or larger than trash carts. 
The 65 gallon carts which will be phased out will still be used for seniors or residents 
requesting the smaller size carts.  
 
A request for bids was advertised in three local newspapers on September 6, 2017. The bids 
were due on September 21, 2017. The City performed a field test on the containers. The 
container sample supplied by Kelly Equipment performed the best during the testing. The sides 
are flexible and did not damage during grabbing, lifting, and lowering. This was not the case for 
the IPL Mastercart. 

 
The bid results for the trash and recycling carts are as follows:   

Company Name Cart Delivered Unit 
Price 

Cost for 2,000 
carts 

IPL Inc. IPL Mastercart 70269 42.68 $85,360 
Kelly Equipment Otto MSD-95E Edge 48.35 $96,700 
Downing Sales and Service Cascade Engineering 96 Gallon 49.15 $98,300 
Rehrig Pacific Company ROC-95EG 49.35 $98,700 
Toter LLC Toter Model 79296 - 96 Gallon 51.79 $103,580 
Schaefer Systems International Inc. Schaefer USD95M 52.51 $105,020 

 
 

K - 1 - 1



IPL INC

K - 1 - 2



IPL INC

K - 1 - 3



DOWNING SALES  AND SERVICE, INC.

K - 1 - 4



DOWNING SALES AND SERVICE, INC.

K - 1 - 5



KELLY EQUIPMENT

K - 1 - 6



KELLY EQUIPMENT

K - 1 - 7



REHRIG PACIFIC COMPANY

K - 1 - 8



REHRIG PACIFIC COMPANY

K - 1 - 9



SCHAEFER SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL

K - 1 - 10



SCHAEFER SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL

K - 1 - 11



TOTER LLC

K - 1 - 12



TOTER LLC

K - 1 - 13



 
 
Recommendation: The grant budget would limit the number of carts ordered to 931 carts. 
Because the City is due to request bids for its annual cart order which includes recycling carts, 
it is recommended to accept the bid submitted by Kelly equipment for $48.35 per cart delivered 
and order 2,000 recycling carts in the amount of $96,700. $35,000 grant funds would offset this 
cost; $61,700 would be needed from the regular budgeted annual cart order.  
 
Attachment:  All bid documents. 

 
 

K - 1 - 14



 
                           City Council Agenda Item Cover  
 

 
MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2017                                       
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:    Authorization for the Interim City Manager to Enter into a Contract for Planning 

Consulting Services to Prepare a Conditions/Qualification Analysis and 
Redevelopment Plan in accordance with the Real Property Tax Increment 
Allocation Redevelopment Act (the “TIF Act”) for the Olive and I-170, and 
Olive north redevelopment areas.      

 
AGENDA SECTION:   City Manager’s Report  
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    No 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW: In March 2017, the City of University City issued a Request for Proposals 
(“RFP”) for the redevelopment of a multi-parcel site in the northwestern portion of the City generally  
located at the intersection of Olive Boulevard and I-170.  One response was received and the City is  
currently evaluating the proposal.  Public financing, specifically tax increment financing, will be sought for  
the proposed redevelopment, should the project move forward. 
 
In anticipation of a formal request for public financing, the City sought the services of a consultant to  
prepare a conditions/qualification analysis and redevelopment plan in accordance with the Real Property 
Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act (the “TIF Act”).  The RFP was issued in September 2017 
for two redevelopment areas:  the redevelopment site and an expanded area (see map - Attachment 1).     
 
Two responses were received.  A brief comparison of the submittals is below:    

 
City staff and special counsel reviewed the submittals and recommend PGAV be engaged to study the  
expanded area. A draft contract is attached and has been reviewed by the City Attorney and special  
counsel.  The study will be funded by the proposed developer in accordance with a Funding 
Agreement.  An amendment to that agreement is to be considered as a separate agenda item.     
 
Recommendation: Authorization for Interim City Manager to Execute a Contract with PGAV for 
   Expanded Study Area. 
 
Attachments:  1: Study Area Map 
   2: Draft Contract with PGAV  

K - 2 - 1



Expanded Study Area

EXPANDED

Redevelopment Site Study Area

K - 2 - 2



CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
BETWEEN 

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI.  
AND 

PGAV PLANNERS, LLC

10/11/2017, pg. 1 
University City – Expanded Area TIF 

THIS AGREEMENT, is entered into on the date and by execution shown hereafter by and 

between the City of University City, Missouri (hereinafter referred to as the “Client” or “City”) 

and PGAV Planners, LLC (hereinafter referred to as “PGAV”). 

WITNESSETH: 

Whereas, the Client is interested in the redevelopment and improvement of an area within the 

City; and 

Whereas, the Client wishes to secure planning and economic development consulting services 

for the creation of a Tax Increment Financing (TIF) District under the provisions of the Tax 

Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, Section 99.800 – 99.865 R.S. MO, as amended, (the 

"TIF Act"); and 

Whereas, PGAV is duly experienced in providing planning and economic development services 

for such projects; and 

Now, therefore, the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows: 

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The following Scope of Services will be completed for the Study Area as outlined in the following 

sections of this Agreement in accordance with the tasks described therein:   

K - 2 - 3



10/11/2017, pg. 2 
University City – Expanded Area TIF 

A. Qualification Analysis and Boundary Refinement  

1. PGAV will conduct an investigation of existing conditions to evaluate the potential for 

designation of the Area as a Tax Increment Financing (TIF) district in accord with the 

provisions of the TIF Act.  This evaluation will include, but not necessarily be limited to, 

a review of current conditions and factors present in the Study Area based on the criteria 

as set forth in the TIF Act.  

2. PGAV will review existing conditions and assessed value data to assist in establishing 

the preliminary boundary of the Redevelopment Area. 

3. PGAV will meet with the Client, and other parties that the Client may designate, to 

present a recommended boundary before proceeding to develop the Plan. 

B. Redevelopment Plan  

 PGAV will prepare a Redevelopment Plan for the designated redevelopment project area 

that addresses the following elements of a Redevelopment Plan under the TIF Act: 

1. Plan objectives; 

2. General description of the program to be undertaken to accomplish the objectives; 

3. Estimated redevelopment project costs; 

4. Anticipated sources of funds to pay the costs; 

5. Evidence of the commitments to finance the project costs; 

6. Anticipated type and term of the sources of funds to pay costs; 

7. Anticipated type and terms of the obligations to be issued; 

8. Most recent equalized assessed valuation of the redevelopment area; 

9. An estimate as to the equalized assessed valuation after redevelopment; 

10. General land uses to apply in the redevelopment area; and 

11. Such other items necessary to establish a Redevelopment Area pursuant to Section 

99.805 R.S.Mo., as amended, including (except as provided for in Section VI of this 

Agreement as outlined below): 

(a) Development of a master address list for mailing notification letters to taxing 

districts and property owners, and development of draft newspaper notices 

required for compliance with TIF Act notification provisions. (Note: the City will 

be responsible for actually printing and mailing the notification letters and 

placement of the published notices in the newspaper); 

(b) The required narrative, tabular, graphic data and map exhibits necessary to 

constitute the Redevelopment Plan document; 

(c) Development of a project schedule to be used as the ongoing agenda for program 

and plan implementation; and 

K - 2 - 4



10/11/2017, pg. 3 
University City – Expanded Area TIF 

(d) Coordination of program activities with other participants, including the key 

Client staff, City Attorney, Special TIF Counsel, Bond Counsel, and any 

Investment Banker/Bond Underwriter. 

C. Revenue Analysis and Cost/Benefit Analysis 

1. Using methodology that PGAV has developed and implemented on many similar 

projects, PGAV will prepare estimates of the various taxes to be generated from 

the implementation of the redevelopment project.  These estimates will cover 

local taxes from real property, sales (including TDD or CID, if appropriate), utility, 

and personal property by the phases of the development program and full build-

out.  These estimates will form the basis for determining potential financing of 

certain eligible development costs to be financed publicly using TIF assistance 

that may be authorized by the City.  As a component of the revenue projections, 

PGAV will work with the Client, the City, and St. Louis County to obtain the 

current base level assessed value and sales taxes within the proposed 

Redevelopment Area. 

2. A cost/benefit analysis will be provided as a separate document for use by the 

Client and the City.  The cost-benefit analysis will show the potential economic 

impact of the plan on each taxing district that is wholly or partially within the 

boundaries of the redevelopment area.  The analysis will document the following 

potential impacts per the revised TIF Act: 

• If the project is not built; 

• If the project is built pursuant to the redevelopment plan; and 

• The fiscal impact on affected political subdivisions. 

3. Neither the Revenue Analysis or the Cost/Benefit Analysis are intended to or shall 

be construed by the Client, the City, or third parties to satisfy the provisions of the 

TIF Act as contained in R.S. MO 99.810, 1 (5) relative to determination that “the 

project as proposed is financially feasible”.  Such information documenting whether 

the project, as proposed, is financially feasible is to be provided by the Client. PGAV 

assumes no responsibility for the production or the evaluation of this information.  

Furthermore, the Revenue Analysis and/or the Cost/Benefit Analysis as provided for 

above are intended solely to demonstrate the elements and information as described 

above.  These items are not intended to be a substitute for the responsible reviews 

of private lending institutions who may be contemplating or have conditionally 

committed to project financing. 

K - 2 - 5



10/11/2017, pg. 4 
University City – Expanded Area TIF 

D. Funding Program Development  

 PGAV Planners staff will work with the City and its development partners to draft 

application materials for a program for using and/or leveraging available TIF revenues to 

fund certain improvements to commercial and residential properties within the Expanded 

Study Area.   

E. Assistance at Meetings  

 PGAV will attend the public hearing, make presentations, and meet with the TIF 

Commission, Client staff, and City officials as deemed necessary by PGAV and the Client to 

perform the services required by this Contract. 

II. INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT  

A. Depending upon where such information may be located and maintained, the Client will 

provide to PGAV available data as follows: 

1. Data and/or contact persons who may provide information regarding proposed plans or 

projects that are contemplated in the Redevelopment Area; 

2. Such Geographic Information Systems (“GIS”) mapping information PGAV requires in 

order to create map exhibits for the Redevelopment Plan including, but not necessarily 

limited to, parcel boundaries, road centerlines, project boundary, infrastructure, 

floodplain, water features, etc.; 

3. Data which the City has or which may be readily acquired without extensive research 

which may assist in the establishment of blighting conditions in the area, including 

information regarding, but not necessarily limited to, building code violations, crime 

data, fire data, and infrastructure problems; 

4. Data provided by a recognized financial advisor, bond underwriter, or other sources that 

can be used to fulfill the statutory requirement regarding evidence of commitment to 

finance Redevelopment Plan and Project costs; 

5. A written boundary description for the area selected as the final boundary of the 

Redevelopment Area prepared by a Land Surveyor registered in the State of Missouri; 

and 

6. The services of the Client Attorney (and Special/Bond Counsel, if appropriate) for 

counsel, review, and assistance in establishing and monitoring a project schedule, 

including verification of compliance with the TIF Act of the timing and performance by 

Client staff, Client Attorney, City Attorney, or Special Counsel of published notices and 

certified mailings.  Review comments on materials submitted by PGAV to these parties 

for review shall occur within 5 business days of receipt by the reviewing party. 

B. In addition, the Client will provide the following items necessary for notification compliance 

for implementation of the Redevelopment Plan: 

1. Printing and mailing of the taxing district notification letters; 
K - 2 - 6



10/11/2017, pg. 5 
University City – Expanded Area TIF 

2. Actual placement of newspaper public notices (including associated costs); and 

3. Printing and mailing of the notices to the person in whose name taxes were paid 

and notices for Requests for Proposals. 

III. TIMING OF PERFORMANCE 

The work on all tasks as provided for herein will begin upon execution of this agreement (which 

shall constitute “notice to proceed” unless otherwise provided in written or electronic form by 

the Client) and will be conducted based on a mutually agreed upon schedule.

IV. COMPENSATION 

The fee for the completed services will be as stated below.  All fees as stated are exclusive of 

reimbursable expenses which are defined below. 

A. Work Tasks I.A – Qualification Analysis and Boundary Refinement, I.B – Redevelopment 

Plan, I.D – Funding Program Development and I.E – Assistance at Meetings will be 

conducted for the lump sum amount of Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000).  

Compensation shall be made to PGAV based on submission of an invoice on a monthly basis 

outlining the work performed and based on the staff time associated with the conduct of 

the work, plus the actual cost of any reimbursable expenses. 

B. The work task I.C – Cost Benefit Analysis will be conducted on an hourly basis for an amount 

not to exceed Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000), plus reimbursable expenses, and will be 

billed to the Client in accord with the schedule of hourly rates as set forth below: 

C. Reimbursable expenses will consist of reasonable travel expenses (if necessary and approved 

by the client in advance), local mileage, long distance telephone charges, express delivery 

charges, photographic expenses, the cost of printing or other reproduction of documents, 

fees or charges for documents owned by others, and other "out-of-pocket" expenses required 

to provide the services described.  Such expenses will be billed at their direct cost to PGAV. 

D. If the Client fails to make payment due PGAV for services and reimbursable expenses within 

30 days after receipt of our statement, the amount due shall include a charge at the rate of 

1½% per month from the 31st day. In addition, if no payment has been received within 60 

days after receipt of our initial statement, PGAV will suspend services under this agreement 

until PGAV has been paid in full the amounts due for services and expenses. 

V. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

If for any reason the Client determines that the work should be terminated, the Client will 

inform PGAV in writing that it wishes to terminate this agreement.  The date of said 

Project Staff Staff Members Hourly Rate

Vice President John Brancaglione, Andy Struckhoff $230

Director Mike Weber $200

Senior Project Manager Andrew Murray $175

Project Manager/GIS Manager & Project Planner Jenny Ryan; Adam Stroud; Mike Cunnings $135

Administrative/Technical Assistance $90

K - 2 - 7



10/11/2017, pg. 6 
University City – Expanded Area TIF 

termination shall occur upon receipt of the written notice of termination by PGAV via the U.S. 

Postal Service or facsimile (followed by receipt of an original signature copy). 

The Client will pay PGAV an amount representing the work performed to the date of 

termination, plus any expenses which have been incurred by PGAV to that date. 

VI. SERVICES OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF THIS AGREEMENT 

The scope of work to be performed by PGAV shall be as provided for herein.  The following work 

elements are hereby specifically noted as not included as tasks to be performed in conjunction 

with the terms of this agreement: 

A. Data collection and analysis relating to the parcels to be included within the boundaries of 

the proposed Redevelopment Area including: 

1. Preparation of notification letters to “the person or persons in whose name the 

taxes are paid.” 

2. Mailing and publication of all notices. 

3. Preparation of any legal descriptions associated with creation of a redevelopment 

area. 

B. Changes in the Redevelopment Plan document and map exhibits which occur after the 

version of the Redevelopment Plan is completed which is the result of the initial TIF 

Commission review, and where such changes are the result of one or more of the following 

actions on the part of the Client or the TIF Commission (to the extent that such changes are 

not the result of PGAV error or omission): 

1. Addition of properties; 

2. Substantial modification of the Redevelopment Area boundaries; and 

3. Substantial changes in the Redevelopment Plan and Project costs. 

C. A financial feasibility analysis sufficient to satisfy the provisions of the TIF Act as contained 

in R.S. MO 99.810, 1 (5) relative to determination that “the project as proposed is financially 

feasible”.  Such information documenting whether the project, as proposed, is financially 

feasible is to be provided by the Client and PGAV assumes no responsibility for its 

production under any circumstances either as a part of this Agreement or as this Agreement 

may be modified subsequent to its execution by mutual decision of the Client and PGAV. 

These services shall be considered additional work beyond the scope of this proposal. The Client 

may acquire the provision of such services by PGAV at an additional cost to be negotiated and 

provided for in the form of an addendum, or separate agreement, between the Client and PGAV. 

VII.  PROJECT STAFFING & MANAGEMENT

A. PGAV hereby agrees to provide the qualified professional, technical, and clerical staff 

available within the firm to conduct the work in accordance with the tasks as outlined 

in Section I of this Agreement.  
K - 2 - 8



10/11/2017, pg. 7 
University City – Expanded Area TIF 

B. If, in the opinion of PGAV and the Client, a particular assignment requires specialized 

expertise not available within the PGAV staff, the accomplishment of such tasks may be 

achieved through subcontract with firms or individuals subject to prior approval of the 

Client. 

VIII. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS   

PGAV agrees that any and all reports prepared, and conclusions reached hereunder, are for the 

confidential information of the Client and that neither PGAV nor any member of the PGAV 

staff will disclose any of the same with any person whatsoever, other than the Client or their 

authorized representatives, except when called upon to testify in relation to such report or 

conclusion under oath in a judicial forum, or as may be otherwise required by law. Except to the 

extent that documents, reports or other information are prepared under the provisions of this 

agreement and submitted to municipalities or other public entities wherein they become subject 

to Federal or State “sunshine law” provisions, the Client have sole ownership of all reports, 

maps, etc. prepared under this contract, including rights of copying and distribution. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Contract to be executed this 

_______ day of _____________ 2017. 

ATTEST:  CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI. 

____________________________    _______________________________ 

ATTEST:         PECKHAM GUYTON ALBERS & VIETS, INC. 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 

Andy Struckhoff, AICP, DFCP     John Brancaglione 

Vice President        Vice President 

K - 2 - 9



K - 2 - 10



 
 
 
 
 
Council Agenda Item Cover  

 
 
MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2017          
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Restated and Amended Preliminary Funding Agreement  
    with U. City, L.L.C. 
 
AGENDA SECTION:   City Manager’s Report   
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    Yes 
 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW:     
     The City issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) on March 29, 2017 to solicit redevelopment 
proposals for a 31-acre multi-parcel site under private ownership adjacent to the intersection 
of Olive Boulevard and Interstate 170. The City's intent was to encourage retail or office, hospitality 
and residential development of the site and help stimulate the overall redevelopment of the Olive 
Boulevard corridor and adjacent residential areas.  
     The RFP was directly mailed to 41 local, regional, and national developers; placed on the City's 
website; published in the local news media; and sent to existing property owners, the City of 
Olivette and local commercial real estate brokers. One response was received, from Novus 
Development Company, provided to the City Council on May 15, 2017. 
     A Preliminary Funding Agreement with the development entity, U. City, L.L.C., was approved by 
the City Council on August 14, 2017, and signed by the parties on August 30, 2017. Pursuant to the 
Agreement, U. City, L.L.C. advanced $40,000 to the City to pay or reimburse the City for payment 
of actual costs incurred by the City for services provided by consultants and advisors (including 
attorneys, planners, and financial consultants) as the City deems advisable regarding its review of 
redevelopment plans, blight studies, and related documents, and negotiation of a redevelopment 
agreement, and for expenses incurred by the City (such as mailing, publication and similar costs) in 
connection with the foregoing. 
     The parties now wish to explore the feasibility of financing costs of redeveloping an expanded 
area that would include the site adjacent to Olive Boulevard and Interstate 170 and generally be 
bounded on the west by Interstate 170, on the east by Sutter Avenue, on the north by the City 
limits, and on the south by the commercial properties south of Olive Boulevard, and would also 
include the 8600 block of Mayflower Court and 1151 and 1157 North McKnight Road. 
    A Restated and Amended Preliminary Funding Agreement has been negotiated with U. City, 
L.L.C.  that calls for U. City, L.L.C. to advance an additional $55,000, for a total initial advance of 
$95,000, and to thereafter maintain a balance of at least $10,000, for the costs associated with the 
expanded area.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approval 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Restated and Amended Preliminary Funding Agreement with U. City, L.L.C. 

K - 3 - 1



K - 3 - 2



K - 3 - 3



K - 3 - 4



K - 3 - 5



K - 3 - 6



Council Agenda Item Cover 

MEETING DATE: October 23, 2017 

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Ordinance to approve a Final Plat for a proposed Minor 
Subdivision at 7430 Delmar Boulevard to subdivide a two-
family dwelling into two condominium units in the “MR” – 
Medium Density Residential District 

AGENDA SECTION: Unfinished Business 

COUNCIL ACTION: Passage of Ordinance required for Approval 

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? : No 

BACKGROUND REVIEW: Attached are the Staff Report and documents for the above-
referenced Minor Subdivision application. 

The Plan Commission recommended approval at their September 27, 2017 meeting.  
Passage of an ordinance is needed to approve the Final Plat.  A public hearing is not 
required.  The first reading should take place on October 9, 2017 and the second and 
third readings could occur at the subsequent meeting on October 23, 2017. 

Attachments: 
1: Transmittal Letter from Plan Commission 
2: Staff Report and Final Plat 
3. Draft Ordinance and Exhibits

RECOMMENDATION: Approval 

L - 1- 1



  
 
 
 
Plan Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168   
 

 
 
September 29, 2017 
 
 
 
 
Ms. LaRette Reese, Interim City Clerk 
City of University City 
6801 Delmar Boulevard 
University City, MO 63130 
 
RE: Final Plat Submittal for the minor subdivision of 7430 Delmar Boulevard to create 

a condominium form of ownership 
 
Dear Ms. Reese, 
 
At its regular meeting on September 27, 2017 at 6:30 pm in the Heman Park 
Community Center, 975 Pennsylvania Avenue, the Plan Commission considered the 
above-referenced application by Period Restoration, c/o Randy Renner.   
 
By a vote of 5 to 0, the Plan Commission recommended approval of the application.   
 

 
Cirri Moran, Chairperson 
University City Plan Commission 

L - 1- 2



Page 1 of 2 

  

 
 
 
Department of Community Development 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168   
 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
MEETING DATE:   September 27, 2017 
 
FILE NUMBER:   PC 17-11 
 
COUNCIL DISTRICT:  1 
 
Applicant: Period Restoration, LLC c/o Randy Renner (property 

owner) 
 
Location: 7430 Delmar Boulevard (south side of Delmar Boulevard, 

approximately 400 feet west of Jackson Avenue) 
 
Request: Minor Subdivision – Final Plat to subdivide existing two-

family dwelling into two condominium units 
 
Existing Zoning:   “MR” – Medium Density Residential District 
Existing Land Use:   Two-family residential building 
Proposed Zoning:   No change – “MR” District 
Proposed Land Use: No change – two-family residential building 
 
Surrounding Zoning and Land Use: 
North: MR- Medium Density Residential District            Two-family / multi-family residential 
East: MR- Medium Density Residential District            Two-family residential 
South: MR- Medium Density Residential District            Single-family residential 
West: MR- Medium Density Residential District  Two-family / multi-family residential 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CONFORMANCE 
[ x ] Yes [  ] No  [  ] No reference 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
[ x ] Approval  [  ] Denial 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
A. Map 
B. Final Plat 
 
Existing Property 
The subject property, approximately 0.14 acre in area, is occupied by a vacant two-story, 
two-family dwelling built in 2017.  The existing units are each approximately 1,750 square 
feet in area and have separate finished basements.  There is one curb-cut onto Delmar 
Boulevard providing vehicular access to an existing two-car detached garage at the rear of L - 1- 3



Page 2 of 2 

the building.  The existing use of two-family dwelling is permitted in the “MR” – Medium 
Density Residential District.   
 
Applicant’s Request 
The current request is to subdivide the existing two-family dwelling into two individual 
condominium units.  No changes to the property or modifications to the building are 
proposed.  This is only a change in the form of ownership which will result in two separate 
properties with common areas as shown on the Final Plat. 
 
Analysis 
Creation of a condominium form of ownership is considered a Subdivision; however, this is 
being reviewed as a Minor Subdivision because the proposal does not meet any of the 
characteristics of a Major Subdivision as described in Section 405.165.A of the Subdivision 
Regulations.  It is therefore not required to go through the Preliminary Plan process but the 
Final Plat process.  No public hearing is required.  On review, staff has determined that the 
request is in compliance with the requirements of the Zoning Code and Subdivision 
Regulations.   
 
Conclusion/Recommendation 
The proposal meets all Zoning Code and Subdivision Regulation requirements for a Final 
Plat.  Thus, staff recommends approval of the Final Plat for the proposed Minor Subdivision. 

L - 1- 4



N

ZONING & LAND USE
7430 Delmar Boulevard

7451

0 150 30075

Feet

Legend

Parcel Boundary

MR-Medium Density Residential

PA-Public Activity
SR-Single Family Residential

Zoning Districts

Z O N I N G:  SR
Single-Family Homes

Z O N I N G:  SR
Single-Family Homes

Z O N I N G:  LC
Auto Service 

Store

Z O N I N G:  LC
Gas 

Station

Prepared by: University City Dept. of Community
Development Staff - September, 2017;
Data Source: St. Louis County Department of
Revenue, GIS Datasets 2017;

VA
NDE

RB
ILT

 AV
E

JA
CK

SO
N A

VE

DELMAR BLVD

TEASDALE AVE

JA
CK

SO
N A

VE

GANNON AVE

W 
PO

IN
T A

VE

BE
DF

OR
D A

VE

Z O N I N G:  SR
Single-Family Homes

Z O N I N G:  SR
Single-Family Homes

Z O N I N G:  SR
Single-Family Homes

Z O N I N G:  SR
Single-Family Homes

Z O N I N G:  MR
Multi-Family Homes

Z O N I N G:  MR
Multi-Family Homes

Multi-Family Homes

Z O N I N G:  PA
City Park

Z O N I N G:  PA
Church

Offices

Dry 
Cleaners

LC-Limited Commercial

Subject Parcel

L - 1- 5



L - 1- 6



INTRODUCED BY: __________ DATE: __________ 

BILL NO.  9332 ORDINANCE NO.__________ 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A FINAL PLAT FOR A MINOR 
SUBDIVISION OF A TRACT OF LAND TO BE KNOWN AS 7430 DELMAR 
CONDOMINIUMS. 

WHEREAS, an application was submitted by Period Restoration c/o Randy Renner, 
property owner, on September 13, 2017 for the approval a final subdivision plat of a tract of land 
to be known as 7430 Delmar Condominiums of Lot 15 in Block 2 of West Delmar No. 2, Plat 
Book 10 Page 81, University City, Missouri; and 

WHEREAS, at its meeting on September 27, 2017, the University City Plan Commission 
reviewed the final plat for the minor subdivision, determined that the final plat is in full 
compliance with the requirements of the University City Municipal Code, and recommended to 
the City Council of University City approval of the final plat; and 

WHEREAS, the final plat for the minor subdivision application, including all required 
documents and information submitted therewith, is before the City Council for its consideration; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Attached, marked Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof is a final 
subdivision plat of a tract of land to be known as 7430 Delmar Condominiums.  The final plat for 
the minor subdivision subdivides the two-family dwelling, thereby converting it into two 
condominium units, zoned “MR” – Medium Density Residential District. 

Section 2. It is hereby found and determined that the final plat for the minor 
subdivision is in full compliance with the University City Municipal Code, including Section 
405.390 thereof.  Accordingly, the final plat for the minor subdivision marked Exhibit “A” is 
hereby approved. 

Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby directed to endorse upon the final plat for the 
minor subdivision the approval of the City Council under the hand of the City Clerk and the seal 
of University City. 

Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 
as provided by law. 

PASSED this __________ day of ____________________, __________. 
L - 1- 7



 
 
 

 ______________________________ 
 MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
 INTERM CITY CLERK 
 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________ 
 CITY ATTORNEY  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

L - 1- 8



EXHIBIT “A” 
 

L - 1- 9



L - 1- 10



Council Agenda Item Cover 

MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2017       

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: 7200 Block of Lindell Blvd. – Residential Permit Parking 

Area AGENDA SECTION:   Unfinished Business 

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    Yes 

BACKGROUND REVIEW:    

The Traffic Commission reviewed a petition to create a Residential Permit Parking Area in the 7200 
Block of Lindell Boulevard., between Asbury Ave and Manhattan Ave. 

According to the Municipal Code Section 355.030 Residential Parking Permit Plan, parking on 
public streets within residential neighborhoods may be restricted to the residents along not more 
than three (3) blocks of a street if the street is within two (2) blocks of Washington University or 
another municipality's boundary and if the problems caused by non-resident parking on the block 
are chronic and well documented. 

The petition submitted by property owners at 7244 Lindell Boulevard documents the parking 
problems on both sides of the 7200 block of Lindell Blvd, and requests to restrict parking for 
residents on the both sides of the block. 

The signatures in the petition exceeded the minimum requirement. The petition was signed by 
100% of the affected households.  Restricted hours are not to exceed twelve (12) hours daily. 
Proposed hours are from 9 am to 9 pm every day of the week except Sunday. 

The Traffic Commission reviewed this request at their September 13 2017 meeting and 
recommended approval of this petition by City Council to alleviate a reoccurring parking problem 
existing in this residential road within University City.  

RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends approval of the request, based on the parking issues documented and submitted 
to the City through the petition attached, and compliance with the requirements outlined on the 
University City Municipal Code section 355.030; thus amending the Traffic Code Schedule III-D 
Residential Permit Parking Areas to add both sides of 7200 Lindell Ave between Asbury Ave 
Manhattan Ave 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Bill amending Schedule III-D Residential Permit Parking Areas
2. Staff Report
3. Petition submitted affected property owners of the  7200 block of Lindell Boulevard

L - 2- 1



INTRODUCED BY:      DATE:    
 
 
BILL NO:     9333     ORDINANCE NO.___________ 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE III OF THE 
TRAFFIC CODE, TO REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS 
PROVIDED HEREIN. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Schedule III of the Traffic Code, of the University City Municipal Code is 
amended as provided herein. Language to be added to the Code is represented as 
highlighted. This Ordinance contemplates no revisions to the Code other than those so 
designated; any language or provisions from the Code omitted from this Ordinance is 
represented by an ellipsis and remains in full force and effect.  
 
Section 2. Schedule III of the University City Municipal Code is hereby amended to add 
both sides of Lindell Boulevard from Asbury Avenue to Manhattan Avenue where the 
City has designated as a Residential Permit Parking Area, to be edited to the Traffic 
Code as the “Schedule” – Schedule III, as follows: 
 

Traffic Schedules 

Schedule III: Parking Restrictions 

Table III-D Residential Permit Parking Areas  

The following areas are “Residential Permit Parking Areas” and are regulated as set 
forth in section 355.030 of this Code:  

Street Block Scope 
Lindell Boulevard 7200 Both Sides  

 
* * * 

Section 3. This ordinance shall not be construed so as to relieve any person, firm or 
corporation from any penalty heretofore incurred by the violation of the sections revised 
by this amendment nor bar the prosecution for any such violation. 
 
Section 4. Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance shall be punished in accordance with the provisions of the University City 
Municipal Code. 
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 
as provided by law. 
 

L - 2- 2

http://ecode360.com/28296920%2328301955


      
 

PASSED THIS________day of____________2017 
 
 
 

___________________________________  
    MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
  INTERIM CITY CLERK 
 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 

L - 2- 3



Department of Public Works and Parks
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694   

www.ucitymo.org   1 

STAFF REPORT  

MEETING DATE: September 13, 2017 
APPLICANT:  Cecilia Hanan Reyes and William Acree – 7244 Lindell Boulevard 
Location: 7200 Lindell Boulevard - Between Asbury Ave and 7254 Lindell Blvd  
Request: Residential Parking Permit request   
Attachments:  Traffic Request Form 

Existing Conditions: 
Lindell Blvd form Asbury Ave and Manhattan Ave. 

A portion of this request was submitted at the June 14, 2017 Traffic Commission Meeting 
for half of the block. After further review and participation the residents would like the entire 
block to be included in the Residential Parking Permit Request.  

Lindell Boulevard between Asbury Ave and Manhattan Ave has no parking restrictions. 
Both sides are available for parking. 

Requested Residential 
Parking permit area 

L - 2- 4



www.ucitymo.org   2 

The Street is within one (1) block from both a municipal boundary and Washington 
University, thus is eligible for a Residential Parking Permit system. 

Request: 
Implement a Residential Parking Permit System on Lindell Boulevard between Asbury Ave 
and Manhattan Ave, on both sides of the street.  

The petition submitted included signatures from 42 property owners, out of 46 properties in 
the requested area. This constitutes 91% of property owners in agreement. 

Conclusion/Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Traffic Commission approve the newly submitted petition that 
includes that entire 7200 Block of Lindell Avenue. 

L - 2- 5



L - 2- 6



L - 2- 7



L - 2- 8



L - 2- 9



L - 2- 10



Council Agenda Item Cover 

MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2017       

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: 7000-7100 Blocks of Northmoor Drive – Residential Permit 
Parking Area 

AGENDA SECTION:   Unfinished Business 

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    Yes 

BACKGROUND REVIEW:    

The Traffic Commission reviewed a petition to create a Residential Permit Parking Area on both 
sides of 7000-7100 Northmoor Drive, from Big Bend Boulevard to Asbury Avenue.  

According to the Municipal Code Section 355.030 Residential Parking Permit Plan, parking on 
public streets within residential neighborhoods may be restricted to the residents along not 
more than three (3) blocks of a street if the street is within two (2) blocks of Washington 
University or another municipality's boundary and if the problems caused by non-resident 
parking on the block are chronic and well documented. 

The petition submitted by property owners at 7052 Northmoor Drive documents the parking 
problems on both sides of the7000-7100 Northmoor Drive, and requests to restrict parking for 
residents on the both sides of the block. 

The signatures in the petition exceeded the minimum requirement. The petition was signed by 
87% of the affected households.  Restricted hours are not to exceed twelve (12) hours daily. 
Proposed hours are from 8 am to 5 pm Monday thru Friday. 

The Traffic Commission reviewed this request at their September 13, 2017 meeting and 
recommended the City Council’s approval of this petition to alleviate a reoccurring parking 
problem existing on this residential road within University City.  

RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends approval of the request, based on the parking issues documented and 
submitted to the City through the petition attached, and compliance with the requirements 
outlined on the University City Municipal Code section 355.030; thus amending the Traffic Code 
Schedule III-D Residential Permit Parking Areas to add both sides of 7000-7100 Northmoor 
Drive.   

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Bill amending Schedule III-D Residential Permit Parking Areas
2. Staff Report
3. Petition submitted by affected property owners of the 7000-7100 blocks of Northmoor

Drive
L - 3 - 1



INTRODUCED BY:      DATE:    
 
 
BILL NO:     9334     ORDINANCE NO.___________ 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE III OF THE 
TRAFFIC CODE, TO REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS 
PROVIDED HEREIN. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Schedule III of the Traffic Code, of the University City Municipal Code is 
amended as provided herein. Language to be added to the Code is represented as 
highlighted. This Ordinance contemplates no revisions to the Code other than those so 
designated; any language or provisions from the Code omitted from this Ordinance is 
represented by an ellipsis and remains in full force and effect.  
 
Section 2. Schedule III of the University City Municipal Code is hereby amended to add 
both sides of Northmoor Drive from Big Bend Boulevard to Asbury Avenue where the 
City has designated as a Residential Permit Parking Area, to be edited to the Traffic 
Code as the “Schedule” – Schedule III, as follows: 
 

Traffic Schedules 

Schedule III: Parking Restrictions 

Table III-D Residential Permit Parking Areas  

The following areas are “Residential Permit Parking Areas” and are regulated as set 
forth in section 355.030 of this Code:  

Street Block Scope 
Northmoor Drive 7000-7100 Both Sides 

 
* * * 

Section 3. This ordinance shall not be construed so as to relieve any person, firm or 
corporation from any penalty heretofore incurred by the violation of the sections revised 
by this amendment nor bar the prosecution for any such violation. 
 
Section 4. Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance shall be punished in accordance with the provisions of the University City 
Municipal Code. 
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 
as provided by law. 
 

L - 3 - 2

http://ecode360.com/28296920%2328301955


      
 

PASSED THIS________day of____________2017 
 
 

___________________________________  
    MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
 CITY CLERK 
 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 

L - 3 - 3



 
 
  
   Department of Public Works and Parks 
   6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694   

www.ucitymo.org                                                    1 
 

 
STAFF REPORT  

 
MEETING DATE: September 13, 2017 
APPLICANT:  Betty and Tad Dageforde – 7052 Northmoor Drive 
Location:  7000-7100 Northmoor Drive – Between Big Bend Blvd and Asbury Ave  
Request:  Residential Parking Permit request   
Attachments:  Traffic Request Form 
 
 
Existing Conditions: 

Northmoor Drive form Big Bend Blvd to Asbury Ave  
 

  

Requested in 
Petition for 
Residential 

Parking permit 
area

L - 3 - 4



www.ucitymo.org                                                    2 
 

 
At the July 12, 2017 Traffic Commission meeting, a motion was passed to request a 
petition for the Residential Parking Permit. 
 
Request 
Implement a Residential Parking Permit System in the 7000-7100 block of  Northmoor 
Drive between  Big Bend Blvd and Asbury Ave Asbury Ave, on both sides of the street (per 
the Traffic Commission recommendation from July 12, 2017). 
 
Residential Parking Only from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Friday.  
 
The petition submitted included signatures from 40 property owners, out of 46 properties in 
the requested area. This constitutes 87% of property owners in agreement. 
 
 
Conclusion/Recommendation: 
 
City Staff recommends that the Traffic Commission approve the petition as presented. 
 
  
 
 
 

L - 3 - 5



L - 3 - 6



L - 3 - 7



L - 3 - 8



L - 3 - 9



L - 3 - 10



L - 3 - 11



L - 3 - 12



L - 3 - 13



L - 3 - 14



L - 3 - 15



L - 3 - 16



L - 3 - 17



L - 3 - 18



L - 3 - 19



L - 3 - 20



Council Agenda Item Cover 

MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2017   

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Code Amendment regarding the Department of Natural 
Resources land disturbance area requirements 

AGENDA SECTION:   UnfinishedBusiness 

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    Yes 

BACKGROUND REVIEW:    

The Department of Natural Resources (DNR) regulates the City’s land disturbance 
requirements regarding stormwater management. At one time DNR required enforcement 
of a land disturbance permit for construction activities that disturb land greater than 5 acres.  
In 2003 this was officially reduced from 5 acres to 1 acre in the Code of Federal 
Regulations Title 40 Part 122. EPA ADMINISTERED PERMIT PROGRAMS: THE 
NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM.  The language specific to 
this change is as follows: 

40 CFR 122.34(b)(4)(i) The permit must identify the minimum elements and 
require the development, implementation, and enforcement of a program to 
reduce pollutants in any storm water runoff to the small MS4 from 
construction activities that result in a land disturbance of greater than or 
equal to one acre. Reduction of storm water discharges from 
construction activity disturbing less than one acre must be included in 
the program if that construction activity is part of a larger common plan 
of development or sale that would disturb one acre or more. If the Director 
waives requirements for storm water discharges associated with small 
construction activity in accordance with §122.26(b)(15)(i), the permittee is not 
required to develop, implement, and/or enforce a program to reduce pollutant 
discharges from such sites. 

40 CFR 122.34(b)(5)(i) The permit must identify the minimum elements and 
require the development, implementation, and enforcement of a program to 
address storm water runoff from new development and redevelopment 
projects that disturb greater than or equal to one acre, including projects 
less than one acre that are part of a larger common plan of development 
or sale, that discharge into the small MS4. The permit must ensure that 
controls are in place that would prevent or minimize water quality impacts.  

Section 405 of the Municipal Code Subdivisions and Land Development regulations refers 
to this requirement three times; section 405.140 Grading Permit (On-Site Excavation and L - 4 - 1



ELECTRONIC CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

e-CFR data is current as of August 1, 2017

Title 40 → Chapter I → Subchapter D → Part 122 → Subpart B → §122.34

Title 40: Protection of Environment
PART 122—EPA ADMINISTERED PERMIT PROGRAMS: THE NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION
SYSTEM
Subpart B—Permit Application and Special NPDES Program Requirements

§122.34   Permit requirements for regulated small MS4 permits.

(a) General requirements. For any permit issued to a regulated small MS4, the NPDES permitting authority must
include permit terms and conditions to reduce the discharge of pollutants from the MS4 to the maximum extent practicable
(MEP), to protect water quality, and to satisfy the appropriate water quality requirements of the Clean Water Act. Terms
and conditions that satisfy the requirements of this section must be expressed in clear, specific, and measurable terms.
Such terms and conditions may include narrative, numeric, or other types of requirements (e.g., implementation of specific
tasks or best management practices (BMPs), BMP design requirements, performance requirements, adaptive
management requirements, schedules for implementation and maintenance, and frequency of actions).

(1) For permits providing coverage to any small MS4s for the first time, the NPDES permitting authority may specify a
time period of up to 5 years from the date of permit issuance for the permittee to fully comply with the conditions of the
permit and to implement necessary BMPs.

(2) For each successive permit, the NPDES permitting authority must include terms and conditions that meet the
requirements of this section based on its evaluation of the current permit requirements, record of permittee compliance
and program implementation progress, current water quality conditions, and other relevant information.

(b) Minimum control measures. The permit must include requirements that ensure the permittee implements, or
continues to implement, the minimum control measures in paragraphs (b)(1) through (6) of this section during the permit
term. The permit must also require a written storm water management program document or documents that, at a
minimum, describes in detail how the permittee intends to comply with the permit's requirements for each minimum control
measure.

(1) Public education and outreach on storm water impacts. (i) The permit must identify the minimum elements and
require implementation of a public education program to distribute educational materials to the community or conduct
equivalent outreach activities about the impacts of storm water discharges on water bodies and the steps that the public
can take to reduce pollutants in storm water runoff.

(ii) Guidance for NPDES permitting authorities and regulated small MS4s: The permittee may use storm water
educational materials provided by the State, Tribe, EPA, environmental, public interest or trade organizations, or other
MS4s. The public education program should inform individuals and households about the steps they can take to reduce
storm water pollution, such as ensuring proper septic system maintenance, ensuring the proper use and disposal of
landscape and garden chemicals including fertilizers and pesticides, protecting and restoring riparian vegetation, and
properly disposing of used motor oil or household hazardous wastes. EPA recommends that the program inform
individuals and groups how to become involved in local stream and beach restoration activities as well as activities that are
coordinated by youth service and conservation corps or other citizen groups. EPA recommends that the permit require the
permittee to tailor the public education program, using a mix of locally appropriate strategies, to target specific audiences
and communities. Examples of strategies include distributing brochures or fact sheets, sponsoring speaking engagements
before community groups, providing public service announcements, implementing educational programs targeted at
school age children, and conducting community-based projects such as storm drain stenciling, and watershed and beach
cleanups. In addition, EPA recommends that the permit require that some of the materials or outreach programs be
directed toward targeted groups of commercial, industrial, and institutional entities likely to have significant storm water
impacts. For example, providing information to restaurants on the impact of grease clogging storm drains and to garages
on the impact of oil discharges. The permit should encourage the permittee to tailor the outreach program to address the
viewpoints and concerns of all communities, particularly minority and disadvantaged communities, as well as any special
concerns relating to children.

(2) Public involvement/participation. (i) The permit must identify the minimum elements and require implementation of
a public involvement/participation program that complies with State, Tribal, and local public notice requirements.

eCFR — Code of Federal Regulations https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=94d97e284ea15e25d4cf4d1d...

1 of 4 8/3/17, 9:04 AM

L - 4 - 2



(ii) Guidance for NPDES permitting authorities and regulated small MS4s: EPA recommends that the permit include
provisions addressing the need for the public to be included in developing, implementing, and reviewing the storm water
management program and that the public participation process should make efforts to reach out and engage all economic
and ethnic groups. Opportunities for members of the public to participate in program development and implementation
include serving as citizen representatives on a local storm water management panel, attending public hearings, working as
citizen volunteers to educate other individuals about the program, assisting in program coordination with other pre-existing
programs, or participating in volunteer monitoring efforts. (Citizens should obtain approval where necessary for lawful
access to monitoring sites.)

(3) Illicit discharge detection and elimination. (i) The permit must identify the minimum elements and require the
development, implementation, and enforcement of a program to detect and eliminate illicit discharges (as defined at
§122.26(b)(2)) into the small MS4. At a minimum, the permit must require the permittee to:

(A) Develop, if not already completed, a storm sewer system map, showing the location of all outfalls and the names
and location of all waters of the United States that receive discharges from those outfalls;

(B) To the extent allowable under State, Tribal or local law, effectively prohibit, through ordinance, or other regulatory
mechanism, non-storm water discharges into the storm sewer system and implement appropriate enforcement procedures
and actions;

(C) Develop and implement a plan to detect and address non-storm water discharges, including illegal dumping, to the
system; and

(D) Inform public employees, businesses, and the general public of hazards associated with illegal discharges and
improper disposal of waste.

(ii) The permit must also require the permittee to address the following categories of non-storm water discharges or
flows (i.e., illicit discharges) only if the permittee identifies them as a significant contributor of pollutants to the small MS4:
Water line flushing, landscape irrigation, diverted stream flows, rising ground waters, uncontaminated ground water
infiltration (as defined at 40 CFR 35.2005(b)(20)), uncontaminated pumped ground water, discharges from potable water
sources, foundation drains, air conditioning condensation, irrigation water, springs, water from crawl space pumps, footing
drains, lawn watering, individual residential car washing, flows from riparian habitats and wetlands, dechlorinated
swimming pool discharges, and street wash water (discharges or flows from firefighting activities are excluded from the
effective prohibition against non-storm water and need only be addressed where they are identified as significant sources
of pollutants to waters of the United States).

(iii) Guidance for NPDES permitting authorities and regulated small MS4s: EPA recommends that the permit require
the plan to detect and address illicit discharges include the following four components: Procedures for locating priority
areas likely to have illicit discharges; procedures for tracing the source of an illicit discharge; procedures for removing the
source of the discharge; and procedures for program evaluation and assessment. EPA recommends that the permit
require the permittee to visually screen outfalls during dry weather and conduct field tests of selected pollutants as part of
the procedures for locating priority areas. Illicit discharge education actions may include storm drain stenciling, a program
to promote, publicize, and facilitate public reporting of illicit connections or discharges, and distribution of outreach
materials.

(4) Construction site storm water runoff control. (i) The permit must identify the minimum elements and require the
development, implementation, and enforcement of a program to reduce pollutants in any storm water runoff to the small
MS4 from construction activities that result in a land disturbance of greater than or equal to one acre. Reduction of storm
water discharges from construction activity disturbing less than one acre must be included in the program if that
construction activity is part of a larger common plan of development or sale that would disturb one acre or more. If the
Director waives requirements for storm water discharges associated with small construction activity in accordance with
§122.26(b)(15)(i), the permittee is not required to develop, implement, and/or enforce a program to reduce pollutant
discharges from such sites. At a minimum, the permit must require the permittee to develop and implement:

(A) An ordinance or other regulatory mechanism to require erosion and sediment controls, as well as sanctions to
ensure compliance, to the extent allowable under State, Tribal, or local law;

(B) Requirements for construction site operators to implement appropriate erosion and sediment control best
management practices;

(C) Requirements for construction site operators to control waste such as discarded building materials, concrete truck
washout, chemicals, litter, and sanitary waste at the construction site that may cause adverse impacts to water quality;

(D) Procedures for site plan review which incorporate consideration of potential water quality impacts;

(E) Procedures for receipt and consideration of information submitted by the public, and

(F) Procedures for site inspection and enforcement of control measures.

eCFR — Code of Federal Regulations https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=94d97e284ea15e25d4cf4d1d...

2 of 4 8/3/17, 9:04 AM

L - 4 - 3

jwendt
Highlight

jwendt
Highlight

jwendt
Highlight



(ii) Guidance for NPDES permitting authorities and regulated small MS4s: Examples of sanctions to ensure
compliance include non-monetary penalties, fines, bonding requirements and/or permit denials for non-compliance. EPA
recommends that the procedures for site plan review include the review of individual pre-construction site plans to ensure
consistency with local sediment and erosion control requirements. Procedures for site inspections and enforcement of
control measures could include steps to identify priority sites for inspection and enforcement based on the nature of the
construction activity, topography, and the characteristics of soils and receiving water quality. EPA also recommends that
the permit require the permittee to provide appropriate educational and training measures for construction site operators,
and require storm water pollution prevention plans for construction sites within the MS4's jurisdiction that discharge into
the system. See §122.44(s) (NPDES permitting authorities' option to incorporate qualifying State, Tribal and local erosion
and sediment control programs into NPDES permits for storm water discharges from construction sites). Also see
§122.35(b) (The NPDES permitting authority may recognize that another government entity, including the NPDES
permitting authority, may be responsible for implementing one or more of the minimum measures on the permittee's
behalf).

(5) Post-construction storm water management in new development and redevelopment. (i) The permit must identify
the minimum elements and require the development, implementation, and enforcement of a program to address storm
water runoff from new development and redevelopment projects that disturb greater than or equal to one acre, including
projects less than one acre that are part of a larger common plan of development or sale, that discharge into the small
MS4. The permit must ensure that controls are in place that would prevent or minimize water quality impacts. At a
minimum, the permit must require the permittee to:

(A) Develop and implement strategies which include a combination of structural and/or non-structural best
management practices (BMPs) appropriate for the community;

(B) Use an ordinance or other regulatory mechanism to address post-construction runoff from new development and
redevelopment projects to the extent allowable under State, Tribal or local law; and

(C) Ensure adequate long-term operation and maintenance of BMPs.

(ii) Guidance for NPDES permitting authorities and regulated small MS4s: If water quality impacts are considered from
the beginning stages of a project, new development and potentially redevelopment provide more opportunities for water
quality protection. EPA recommends that the permit ensure that BMPs included in the program: Be appropriate for the
local community; minimize water quality impacts; and attempt to maintain pre-development runoff conditions. EPA
encourages the permittee to participate in locally-based watershed planning efforts which attempt to involve a diverse
group of stakeholders including interested citizens. When developing a program that is consistent with this measure's
intent, EPA recommends that the permit require the permittee to adopt a planning process that identifies the municipality's
program goals (e.g., minimize water quality impacts resulting from post-construction runoff from new development and
redevelopment), implementation strategies (e.g., adopt a combination of structural and/or non-structural BMPs), operation
and maintenance policies and procedures, and enforcement procedures. In developing the program, the permit should
also require the permittee to assess existing ordinances, policies, programs and studies that address storm water runoff
quality. In addition to assessing these existing documents and programs, the permit should require the permittee to
provide opportunities to the public to participate in the development of the program. Non-structural BMPs are preventative
actions that involve management and source controls such as: Policies and ordinances that provide requirements and
standards to direct growth to identified areas, protect sensitive areas such as wetlands and riparian areas, maintain and/or
increase open space (including a dedicated funding source for open space acquisition), provide buffers along sensitive
water bodies, minimize impervious surfaces, and minimize disturbance of soils and vegetation; policies or ordinances that
encourage infill development in higher density urban areas, and areas with existing infrastructure; education programs for
developers and the public about project designs that minimize water quality impacts; and measures such as minimization
of percent impervious area after development and minimization of directly connected impervious areas. Structural BMPs
include: Storage practices such as wet ponds and extended-detention outlet structures; filtration practices such as grassed
swales, sand filters and filter strips; and infiltration practices such as infiltration basins and infiltration trenches. EPA
recommends that the permit ensure the appropriate implementation of the structural BMPs by considering some or all of
the following: Pre-construction review of BMP designs; inspections during construction to verify BMPs are built as
designed; post-construction inspection and maintenance of BMPs; and penalty provisions for the noncompliance with
design, construction or operation and maintenance. Storm water technologies are constantly being improved, and EPA
recommends that the permit requirements be responsive to these changes, developments or improvements in control
technologies.

(6) Pollution prevention/good housekeeping for municipal operations. (i) The permit must identify the minimum
elements and require the development and implementation of an operation and maintenance program that includes a
training component and has the ultimate goal of preventing or reducing pollutant runoff from municipal operations. Using
training materials that are available from EPA, the State, Tribe, or other organizations, the program must include employee
training to prevent and reduce storm water pollution from activities such as park and open space maintenance, fleet and
building maintenance, new construction and land disturbances, and storm water system maintenance.

(ii) Guidance for NPDES permitting authorities and regulated small MS4s: EPA recommends that the permit address
the following: Maintenance activities, maintenance schedules, and long-term inspection procedures for structural and non-
structural storm water controls to reduce floatables and other pollutants discharged from the separate storm sewers;

eCFR — Code of Federal Regulations https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=94d97e284ea15e25d4cf4d1d...

3 of 4 8/3/17, 9:04 AM

L - 4 - 4

jwendt
Highlight

jwendt
Highlight



Need assistance?

controls for reducing or eliminating the discharge of pollutants from streets, roads, highways, municipal parking lots,
maintenance and storage yards, fleet or maintenance shops with outdoor storage areas, salt/sand storage locations and
snow disposal areas operated by the permittee, and waste transfer stations; procedures for properly disposing of waste
removed from the separate storm sewers and areas listed above (such as dredge spoil, accumulated sediments,
floatables, and other debris); and ways to ensure that new flood management projects assess the impacts on water quality
and examine existing projects for incorporating additional water quality protection devices or practices. Operation and
maintenance should be an integral component of all storm water management programs. This measure is intended to
improve the efficiency of these programs and require new programs where necessary. Properly developed and
implemented operation and maintenance programs reduce the risk of water quality problems.

(c) Other applicable requirements. As appropriate, the permit will include:

(1) More stringent terms and conditions, including permit requirements that modify, or are in addition to, the minimum
control measures based on an approved total maximum daily load (TMDL) or equivalent analysis, or where the Director
determines such terms and conditions are needed to protect water quality.

(2) Other applicable NPDES permit requirements, standards and conditions established in the individual or general
permit, developed consistent with the provisions of §§122.41 through 122.49.

(d) Evaluation and assessment requirements—(1) Evaluation. The permit must require the permittee to evaluate
compliance with the terms and conditions of the permit, including the effectiveness of the components of its storm water
management program, and the status of achieving the measurable requirements in the permit.

NOTE TO PARAGRAPH (D)(1): The NPDES permitting authority may determine monitoring requirements for the permittee in
accordance with State/Tribal monitoring plans appropriate to the watershed. Participation in a group monitoring program is
encouraged.

(2) Recordkeeping. The permit must require that the permittee keep records required by the NPDES permit for at least
3 years and submit such records to the NPDES permitting authority when specifically asked to do so. The permit must
require the permittee to make records, including a written description of the storm water management program, available
to the public at reasonable times during regular business hours (see §122.7 for confidentiality provision). (The permittee
may assess a reasonable charge for copying. The permit may allow the permittee to require a member of the public to
provide advance notice.)

(3) Reporting. Unless the permittee is relying on another entity to satisfy its NPDES permit obligations under
§122.35(a), the permittee must submit annual reports to the NPDES permitting authority for its first permit term. For
subsequent permit terms, the permittee must submit reports in year two and four unless the NPDES permitting authority
requires more frequent reports. As of December 21, 2020 all reports submitted in compliance with this section must be
submitted electronically by the owner, operator, or the duly authorized representative of the small MS4 to the NPDES
permitting authority or initial recipient, as defined in 40 CFR 127.2(b), in compliance with this section and 40 CFR part 3
(including, in all cases, subpart D to part 3), §122.22, and 40 CFR part 127. Part 127 is not intended to undo existing
requirements for electronic reporting. Prior to this date, and independent of part 127, the owner, operator, or the duly
authorized representative of the small MS4 may be required to report electronically if specified by a particular permit or if
required to do so by state law. The report must include:

(i) The status of compliance with permit terms and conditions;

(ii) Results of information collected and analyzed, including monitoring data, if any, during the reporting period;

(iii) A summary of the storm water activities the permittee proposes to undertake to comply with the permit during the
next reporting cycle;

(iv) Any changes made during the reporting period to the permittee's storm water management program; and

(v) Notice that the permittee is relying on another governmental entity to satisfy some of the permit obligations (if
applicable), consistent with §122.35(a).

(e) Qualifying local program. If an existing qualifying local program requires the permittee to implement one or more of
the minimum control measures of paragraph (b) of this section, the NPDES permitting authority may include conditions in
the NPDES permit that direct the permittee to follow that qualifying program's requirements rather than the requirements of
paragraph (b). A qualifying local program is a local, State or Tribal municipal storm water management program that
imposes, at a minimum, the relevant requirements of paragraph (b).

[81 FR 89349, Dec. 9, 2016]]

eCFR — Code of Federal Regulations https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=94d97e284ea15e25d4cf4d1d...

4 of 4 8/3/17, 9:04 AM

L - 4 - 5



Filling), section 405.280. Improvement Plan Submittal Requirements, Item; and section 
405.510 Site Grading and Erosion Control.  These three sections need to be amended to 
reflect the updated minimum area requirements by DNR. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends the approval of an ordinance amending the Subdivisions and Land 
Development Regulations Code Chapter 405. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
 

- Code of Federal Regulations Section 122.34 
- Draft Ordinance  

L - 4 - 6



INTRODUCED BY:                                                               DATE: __________ 

 
BILL NO. 9335      ORDINANCE NO.________ 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING VARIOUS SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 405, 
SUBDIVISIONS AND LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS, TO REVISE LAND 
DISTURBANCE TOTAL AREA REGULATIONS AS PROVIDED HEREIN 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE City of University City, MISSOURI, 
AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Sections 405.140, 405.280, and 405.510 of Chapter 405, Subdivision and 
Land Development Regulations, of the University City Municipal Code are amended as 
provided herein. Language to be deleted from the Code is represented as stricken 
through; language to be added to the Code is emphasized. This Ordinance 
contemplates no revisions to the Code other than those so designated; any language or 
provisions from the Code omitted from this Ordinance is represented by an ellipsis and 
remains in full force and effect.  
 
Section 2. Section 405.140 of the University City Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
replace five (5) acres with one (1) acre of land that constitutes the need for a DNR Land 
Disturbance Permit, as follows: 

405.140. Grading Permit (On-Site Excavation and Filling), Item C., DNR Land 
Disturbance Permit. If construction activities disturb land or entails the grading of an 
area that is five (5) acres one (1) acre or greater, or if that construction activity is part of 
a larger common plan of development or sale that would disturb one acre or greater, a 
land disturbance permit shall be obtained from the Missouri Department of Natural 
Resources. Under such circumstances, no grading permit or improvement construction 
permit shall be issued by the Director of Public Works and Parks until the applicant for 
either permit provides evidence of the DNR land disturbance permit. 

* * * 
Section 3. Section 405.280 of the University City Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
replace five (5) acres with one (1) acre of land that constitutes the need for a DNR Land 
Disturbance Permit, as follows: 
 
405.280. Improvement Plan Submittal Requirements, Item C4d., DNR land 
disturbance permit required. If construction activities disturb land or entail the grading 
of an area that is five (5) acres one (1) acre or greater, or if that construction activity is 
part of a larger common plan of development or sale that would disturb one acre or 
greater, a land disturbance permit shall be obtained from the Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources (see Section 405.140). 

 
* * * 

L - 4 - 7



Section 4. Section 405.510 of the University City Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
replace five (5) acres with one (1) acre of land that constitutes the need for a DNR Land 
Disturbance Permit, as follows: 

405.510. Site Grading and Erosion Control, Item A3., Erosion/siltation control. 
Every subdivision or land development shall make adequate provisions to minimize and 
control both short-term and long-term erosion and siltation in accordance with the 
requirements of this Section and any storm drainage control requirements of MSD. The 
Director of Public Works and Parks shall establish specific standards to ensure the 
compliance with the intent of these erosion and siltation control requirements. The 
Director of Public Works and Parks may require modifications or additions to the erosion 
control plans should the proposed measures not adequately control erosion and 
siltation. If construction activities disturb land or entail the grading of an area that is five 
(5) acres one (1) acre or greater, or if that construction activity is part of a larger 
common plan of development or sale that would disturb one acre or greater, a land 
disturbance permit shall be obtained from the Missouri Department of Natural 
Resources (see Section 405.140(C)). 

* * * 
 

Section 6. This ordinance shall not be construed so as to relieve any person, firm or 
corporation from any penalty heretofore incurred by the violation of the sections revised 
by this amendment nor bar the prosecution for any such violation. 
 
Section 7.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 
as provided by law. 
 
      
 

PASSED THIS________day of____________2017. 
 
 

___________________________________  
    MAYOR 

ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
 INTERIM CITY CLERK 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 

L - 4 - 8



Council Agenda Item Cover 

MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2017       

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Prohibit parking in front of 7346 Forsyth Blvd. 

AGENDA SECTION:   Unfinished Business 

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    Yes 

BACKGROUND REVIEW:   

The Traffic Commissioners received a traffic request to prohibit parking in front of 7346 Forsyth 
Boulevard at the September 13, 2017 Traffic Commission meeting from the Home Owner 
Association of the condo. The resident submitted supporting information of the driveway being 
blocked on several instances, because drivers park either at the edge of the driveway or partially in 
front of the driveway.  The requestors asked that the existing “No Parking’’ be extended to make 
sure the driveway has clearance consistently. The Traffic Commission recommended that the City 
Council approve the request.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is the recommendation of the Public Works and Parks Department that the attached ordinance be 
approved to establish a parking prohibited zone in front of 7346 Forsyth Blvd. pursuant to the above 
referenced traffic request. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Bill amending section 355.100 – Parking in Prohibited or Restricted Zone
2. Traffic Commission Staff Report

L - 5 - 1



INTRODUCED BY:      DATE:    
 
 
BILL NO:   9336       ORDINANCE NO.___________ 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE III OF THE 
TRAFFIC CODE, TO REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS 
PROVIDED HEREIN. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Schedule III of the Traffic Code, of the University City Municipal Code is 
amended as provided herein. Language to be added to the Code is represented as 
highlighted. This Ordinance contemplates no revisions to the Code other than those so 
designated; any language or provisions from the Code omitted from this Ordinance is 
represented by an ellipsis and remains in full force and effect.  
 
Section 2. Schedule III – Table III-E of the University City Municipal Code is hereby 
amended to add Forsyth Boulevard: Southside thereof starting from the southeastern 
corner of Del-lin Dr. intersection easterly fifty five (55) feet where the City has 
designated as a “No Parking Zone”, to be edited to the Traffic Code as the “Schedule” – 
Schedule III. 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall not be construed so as to relieve any person, firm or 
corporation from any penalty heretofore incurred by the violation of the sections revised 
by this amendment nor bar the prosecution for any such violation. 
 
Section 4. Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance shall be punished in accordance with the provisions of the University City 
Municipal Code. 
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 
as provided by law. 
 
      
 

PASSED THIS________day of____________2017 
 
 

___________________________________  
    MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
 CITY CLERK 

L - 5 - 2



 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 

L - 5 - 3



 
 
  
   Department of Public Works and Parks 
   6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694   

www.ucitymo.org                                                    1 
 

 
STAFF REPORT  

 
MEETING DATE: September 13, 2017 
APPLICANT:  Debrah Pohlmann HOA – 7346 Forsyth Boulevard #5 
Location:  7346 Forsyth Boulevard – Between Big Bend Blvd and Asbury Ave  
Request:  Relocation of “No Parking” Sign 
Attachments:  Traffic Request Form 
 
 
Existing Conditions: 

7346 Forsyth Blvd. 
 

  
 

At this location residents that live in the condo experience difficulty entering and exiting the 
driveway because cars will park in front of it blocking it from use. (See photo from Miss 
Pohlmann) 
 
Request 
Move the current “No Parking” Sign to the east of the driveway as indicated above including 
at least one car length to allow for sight distance.  
 
Conclusion/Recommendation: 
City staff recommends that the Traffic Commission approve this request with recognition of 
the “No Parking” ordinance already in place but is not completely working for the tenants of 
the building.  
 
  
 
 

Request to 
relocate this no 
parking sign to 

eastside of 
driveway 

L - 5 - 4



Council Agenda Item Cover 

MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2017   

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Post-Construction Land Disturbance Requirements 

AGENDA SECTION:   New Business 

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    Yes 

BACKGROUND REVIEW:    

The St. Louis County Phase II Stormwater Management Plan (SWMP) was developed to 
improve area water quality by preventing harmful pollutants from being carried by 
stormwater runoff into local water bodies. The Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District (MSD) 
partners with 59 municipalities (co-permittees) to comply with National Pollution Discharge 
Elimination System (NPDES) permit requirements for the St. Louis Metropolitan Small 
Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4). 

Best Management Practices (BMPs) are methods to prevent or reduce the pollutants in 
stormwater runoff. The SWMP includes BMPs that address potential sources of pollutants 
in stormwater as required by the federal and state regulations. The implementation of 
BMPs in the SWMP will satisfy the six Minimum Control Measures (MCMs) required by the 
Phase II Regulations. The six MCMs are as follows: 

1. Public Education and Outreach
2. Public Involvement and Participation
3. Illicit Discharge and Elimination
4. Construction Site Stormwater Runoff Control
5. Post-Construction Stormwater Management
6. Pollution Prevention/Good Housekeeping for Municipal Operations

MCMs 1 – 3 are primarily the responsibility of MSD with each municipality’s support. 
MCMs 4 – 6 are primarily the responsibilities of the municipality. 

Per MSD Ordinance 12559, MCM5 requires municipalities to develop, implement, and 
enforce a program to address stormwater runoff from new development and redevelopment 
projects that disturb greater than or equal to one acre, including projects less than one acre 
that are part of a larger common plan of development or sale, that discharge into the 
permittee’s regulated small MS4. The program must ensure that controls are in place that 
will prevent or minimize water quality impacts by reasonably mimicking pre-construction 
runoff conditions on all affected new development projects and by effectively utilizing water 
quality strategies and technologies on all affected redevelopment projects to the maximum 
extent practicable. It is the municipality’s responsibility to ensure developers include post-
construction BMPs in the design plans and verify the developmental plans meet the 

M - 1 - 1



applicable requirements. It is MSD’s responsibility to review and approve the applicable 
projects.   

Metropolitan Sewer District (MSD) has developed two guidance documents for this effort; 
“Site Design Guidance – Tools for Incorporating Post-Constriction Stormwater Quality 
Protection Into Concept Plans and Land Disturbance Permitting,” and “Landscape Guide 
for Best Management Practice Design”. These documents were prepared to assist in 
implementing the Permit and Plan requirements related to Post-Construction Storm Water 
Management (MCM5) by providing tools for developers to properly design and build BMPs, 
and for plan review officials to evaluate the development plans.   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the following: 
1. The approval of an ordinance amending the Subdivisions and Land Development

Regulations Code Chapter 405. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

- Draft Ordinance 
- Site Design Guidance – Tools for Incorporating Post-Constriction Stormwater Quality 

Protection Into Concept Plans and Land Disturbance Permitting 
- Landscape Guide for Best Management Practice Design 

M - 1 - 2



INTRODUCED BY: ___________________________ DATE: _____________ 

BILL NO. 9337    ORDINACE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING REGULATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION OF 
STORM WATER QUALITY AND MANAGEMENT IN SITE DESIGN BY 
AMENDING CHAPTER 405, SUBDIVISIONS AND LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS, ARTICLE VI, LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS AS 
PROVIDED HEREIN 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE City of University City, 
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Article VI of Chapter 405, Subdivision and Land Development 
Regulations, of the University City Municipal Code are amended as provided herein. 
Language to be deleted from the Code is represented as stricken through; language to 
be added to the Code is emphasized. This Ordinance contemplates no revisions to the 
Code other than those so designated; any language or provisions from the Code 
omitted from this Ordinance is represented by an ellipsis and remains in full force and 
effect. 

Section 2. Chapter 405, Subdivisions and Land Development Regulations, Article 
VI, Land Development Standards is hereby amended by the adoption of one new 
Section dealing with the consideration for storm water quality and management in 
designing certain development sites, said Section to read as follows:  

Chapter 405 Subdivision and Land Development Regulations 

Article IV Land Development Standards 

Section 405.510 Site Grading, and Erosion Control, and Stormwater 
Consideration in Site Design. 

4. Stormwater Consideration in Site Design

a. Applicability. The standards referenced and adopted in this section shall apply
to site design for any project which includes alteration of site drainage or
floodplain areas, connection to storm sewer systems or open storm water
channels, and all land disturbance projects encompassing more than one
acre.

b. MSD Approval Required. All private and public projects to which this Article is
applicable must be reviewed and approved for storm water issues by the
Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District in accord with rules, regulations,

M - 1 - 3



standards, and procedures of that body prior to the issuance of any permits 
for land disturbance or construction.  

 
c. Submittal Requirements. Applicants for any development, redevelopment, 

land disturbance, construction or other undertaking to which this Article is 
applicable shall be required to provide any and all information necessary to 
enable the Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District (“MSD”), the city and city 
plan review personnel to assess and apply the principles promulgated by 
MSD known as “Site Design Guidance – Tools for Incorporating Post-
Constriction Stromwater Quality Protection Into Concept Plans and Land 
Disturbance Permitting,” and “Landscape Guide for Best Management 
Practice Design”, as revised from time to time. 

 
Section 3. The Chapter, Article, or Section assignments designated in this 

Ordinance may be revised and altered by the codification company servicing the City of 
University City Code of Ordinances upon supplementation of such code if, in the 
discretion of the editor, an alternative designation would be more reasonable. In 
adjusting such designations the editor may also change other designations and 
numerical assignment of code sections shall accommodate such changes.  

 
Section 4. This ordinance, and the code adopted hereby, shall be in full force and 

effect from and after its passage and approval.  
 
 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED THIS                    DAY OF                                  , 
2017. 
      
        MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
INTERIM CITY CLERK 
 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECTED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
CITY ATTORNEY 
 

M - 1 - 4



M - 1 - 5



M - 1 - 6



M - 1 - 7



M - 1 - 8



M - 1 - 9



M - 1 - 10



M - 1 - 11



M - 1 - 12



M - 1 - 13



M - 1 - 14



M - 1 - 15



M - 1 - 16



M - 1 - 17



M - 1 - 18



M - 1 - 19



M - 1 - 20



M - 1 - 21



M - 1 - 22



M - 1 - 23



M - 1 - 24



M - 1 - 25



M - 1 - 26



M - 1 - 27



M - 1 - 28



M - 1 - 29



M - 1 - 30



M - 1 - 31



M - 1 - 32



M - 1 - 33



M - 1 - 34



M - 1 - 35



M - 1 - 36



M - 1 - 37



M - 1 - 38



M - 1 - 39



M - 1 - 40



M - 1 - 41



M - 1 - 42



M - 1 - 43



M - 1 - 44



M - 1 - 45



M - 1 - 46



M - 1 - 47



M - 1 - 48



M - 1 - 49



M - 1 - 50



M - 1 - 51



M - 1 - 52



M - 1 - 53



M - 1 - 54



M - 1 - 55



M - 1 - 56



M - 1 - 57



M - 1 - 58



M - 1 - 59



M - 1 - 60



M - 1 - 61



M - 1 - 62



M - 1 - 63



M - 1 - 64



M - 1 - 65



M - 1 - 66



M - 1 - 67



M - 1 - 68



M - 1 - 69



M - 1 - 70



M - 1 - 71



M - 1 - 72



 
 
 
 
 
Council Agenda Item Cover  

 
 
MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2017          
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: 6600-6800 Kingsbury Boulevard Prohibit Commercial Vehicles 

to the Neighborhood  
AGENDA SECTION:   City Managers Report    
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    Yes 
 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW:     
 
The Traffic Commission received a traffic request to prohibit charter buses from pick up or 
drop off in the 6600-6800 Block of Kingsbusry Ave. During the academic year many 
university students use charter busses for large groups for traveling to entertainment within 
the city. The buses sit idle while loading and unloading disturbing the neighborhood during 
the late evening hours. Washington University has agreed to assist with communication to 
the students the prohibition. The requestors asked that the Traffic Commission consider 
amending the code to prohibit commercial vehicles in the area besides local deliveries to 
residents. The Commissioners recommended that the City Council approve the request.  
 
 RECOMMENDATION:  
 
It is the recommendation of the Public Works and Parks Department that the attached 
ordinances be approved. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
 

1. Bill amending section 356.010– Certain Commercial Vehicles Prohibited on Certain 
Streets” and 356.020  “Parking Trucks and Commercial Vehicles Prohibited” 

2. Traffic Commission Staff Report  
 

M - 2 - 1



M - 2 - 2



 

INTRODUCED BY:      DATE:    
 
 
BILL NO:   9338       ORDINANCE NO.___________ 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SCHEDULE III OF THE TRAFFIC 
CODE, TO REVISE TRAFFIC REGULATION AS PROVIDED 
HEREIN. 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Schedule III of the Traffic Code, of the University City Municipal Code is amended as 
provided herein. Language to be added to the Code is represented as highlighted. This 
Ordinance contemplates no revisions to the Code other than those so designated; any language 
or provisions from the Code omitted from this Ordinance is represented by an ellipsis and 
remains in full force and effect.  
 
Section 2. Schedule III of the University City Municipal Code is hereby amended to add 6600-
6800 Kingsbury Boulevard: Melville Avenue to Trinity Avenue, 400 Block of Melville Avenue: 
Washington Ave. to Kingsbury Blvd., 400 Block of Kingsland Avenue: Washington Ave. to 
Kingsbury Blvd, and 400 Block of Trinity Avenue: Washington Ave. to Kingsbury Blvd where the 
City has designated as a “Certain Commercial Vehicles Prohibited on Certain Streets Zone”, to 
be edited to the Traffic Code as the “Schedule” – Schedule III, as follows: 

Traffic Schedules 

Schedule III: Parking Restrictions 

Chapter 356; Stopping Standing or Parking Restricted on Certain Streets  

The following areas are “Certain Commercial Vehicles Prohibited on Certain Streets” and 
“Parking Trucks and Commercial Vehicles Prohibited” are regulated as set forth in 

section 356.010 and 356.020 of this Code:  

Street Block Scope 
Kingsbury Boulevard  6600-6800 Both Sides 
Melville Avenue  400 Both Sides 
Kingsland Avenue 400 Both Sides 
Trinity Avenue 400 Both Sides 
 

* * * 
Section 3. This ordinance shall not be construed so as to relieve any person, firm or corporation 
from any penalty heretofore incurred by the violation of the sections revised by this amendment 
nor bar the prosecution for any such violation. 
 
Section 4. Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall 
be punished in accordance with the provisions of the University City Municipal Code. 
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as 
provided by law. 
 

Page 1 of 2 
M - 2 - 3



 

      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PASSED THIS________day of____________2017 

 
 

___________________________________   
   MAYOR 

 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
 INTERIM CITY CLERK 
 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
 CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
M - 2 - 4



 
 

  
   Department of Public Works and Parks 
   6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-
8560, Fax: (314) 862-0694   

www.ucitymo.org                                                    1 
 

 
STAFF REPORT  

 
MEETING DATE: October 11, 2017 
APPLICANT:  Janet Pierson - 6803 Kingsbury   
Location:  6600-6800 Block of Kingsbury, Melville Ave. to Trinity Ave. 
Request:  Prohibit Charter Buses    
Attachments:  Traffic Request Form 
 
 
Existing Conditions: 

Kingsbury Avenue  

 
 
  
During the academic year many university students use charter busses for large groups for 
traveling to entertainment within the city. The buses sit idle while loading and unloading 
disturbing the neighborhood during the late evening hours.  
 
Request: 
Prohibit charter buses from pick up or drop off in the 6600-6800 Block of Kingsbusry Ave.  
  
Conclusion/Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that the traffic commission approve the request from the neighborhood to 
prohibit charter buses, but make the recommendation to amend the city code 356.010 and 
356.020 to include the 6600-6800 Block of Kingsbury and one block south on the entrance 
streets Mellville, Kingsland, and Trinity.   
  
Attachment: City Code 356.010 and 356.020 

M - 2 - 5



www.ucitymo.org                                                    2 
 

 

M - 2 - 6



 
 
 
 
 
Council Agenda Item Cover  

 
 
MEETING DATE:  October 23, 2017          
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

UNIVERISTY CITY, MISSOURI, DECLARING 1351 N. HANLEY AVENUE 
A BLIGHTED AREA AND APPROVING A REDEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR 
THE AREA.  

 
AGENDA SECTION:   New Business    
 
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? :    No 
 
BACKGROUND REVIEW:     
A tax abatement request has been received from Matthew Masiel c/o Screaming Eagle Development, 
LLC for 1351 N. Hanley (see attached “Tax Abatement Application”).  The request pertains to the 
redevelopment of 1351 N. Hanley (Nathaniel Hawthorne School) into multi-family apartments, and the 
construction of 10 new townhomes.   
 
A summary of the tax abatement process is included in the attached materials.  The first step in the 
process is for the City’s Land Clearance Redevelopment Authority (LCRA) to consider and make 
recommendations on a blight analysis and redevelopment plan.  LCRA’s recommendation is then 
forwarded to Plan Commission and City Council (finding of blight, redevelopment plan consideration).  
This process is in keeping with Sections 99.300 to 99.660 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri (R.S.Mo.) 
the - Land Clearance for Redevelopment Authority Law, as per 99.430.2 below:   
 
2. As an alternative to the procedures prescribed in subdivisions (2) and (5) of subsection 1, an authority may 
find an area to be blighted, insanitary or undeveloped area in need of redevelopment or rehabilitation, and 
simultaneously prepare a plan, or adopt a plan presented to the authority, and the authority may simultaneously 
recommend its finding of a blighted, insanitary or undeveloped area and the approval of a plan to the governing 
body of the community, and the governing body may make its finding that the area is blighted, insanitary or 
undeveloped and approve the plan simultaneously.  Simultaneously with such recommendation of a finding of a 
blighted or insanitary or undeveloped industrial area and recommendation of a plan to the governing body for 
approval, an authority shall submit the finding of a blighted or insanitary or undeveloped area and the plan to the 
planning agency, if any, of the community in which the project area is located for review and recommendation as to 
the conformity of the plan to the general plan for the development of the community as a whole.  The planning 
agency shall submit its written recommendations with respect to the finding of a blighted or insanitary or 
undeveloped industrial area and the plan to the authority and the local governing body within thirty days after 
receipt of the findings and the plan for review.  Upon receipt of the recommendations of the planning agency, or, if 
no recommendations are received within thirty days, then without the recommendations, the governing body may 
simultaneously approve the finding of a blighted or insanitary or undeveloped area and approve the plan in the 
manner prescribed in subdivisions (8) and (9) of subsection1.  

LCRA met on October 11, 2017 and approved the finding of blight and redevelopment plan.  At the 
October 23, 2017 City Council meeting, the ordinance will be introduced.  A public hearing and the 
second and third reading should occur on November 13, 2017.   
 
Recommendation:  Adoption 
Attachments:   Staff memorandum (with tax abatement application, Blight analysis and  
    Redevelopment Plan) 
    Draft ordinance M - 3 - 1



M - 3 - 2



 

INTRODUCED BY:      DATE:    

BILL NO:   9339       ORDINANCE NO.___________ 

 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UNIVERISTY CITY, 
MISSOURI, DECLARING 1351 N. HANLEY AVENUE A BLIGHTED AREA AND 
APPROVING A REDEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR THE AREA.  
 

WHEREAS, the City of University City, Missouri, pursuant to Sections 99.300, RSMo, et seq,. 
(the “LCRA Law”) has duly created a Land Clearance for Redevelopment Authority for the City of 
University City (the “LCRA”) and has vested in said Authority the powers authorized by State law; and 
 

WHEREAS, the LCRA received a request from Screaming Eagle Development, LLC (the 
“Developer”) for the blighting of property known as 1351 N. Hanley Avenue, and more particularly 
described in the Blight Report attached herein (the “Redevelopment Area”); 

 
WHEREAS, the Developer’s request consists of a Blight Report, dated June 30, 2017 and 

incorporated herein as the attached Exhibit 1, which report includes a more detailed description of the 
Redevelopment Area, and a proposed Redevelopment Plan and Project, dated October 2017, 
incorporated herein as the attached Exhibit 2 (the “Redevelopment Plan”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Developer presented the Blight Report and the Redevelopment Plan to the 

LCRA at its meeting of October 11, 2017; and 
 

WHEREAS, the LCRA has duly considered both the Blight Report, the Redevelopment Plan, 
and other information provided to the LCRA by the Developer at its meeting of October 11, 2017 and 
has simultaneously forwarded to the Plan Commission and the City Council its recommendation for 
blighting the Redevelopment Area and approval of Redevelopment Plan in accordance with the LCRA 
Law;  

 
WHEREAS, the Plan Commission will consider the Blight Report and the Redevelopment Plan 

at its meeting of October 25, 2017 and forward to City Council its recommendation prior to the 
adoption of this ordinance;   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The City Council finds that the redevelopment area generally located at 1351 N. Hanley and 
constituting a single parcel of land, more particularly described in Exhibit 1 is found to be 
blighted, because (a) it contains a combination of predominantly defective, insanitary and 
unsafe conditions, deteriorating onsite improvements, health and safety hazards, danger of fire 
or other property hazards to such a degree that the provision of housing accommodations cannot 
take place and the area constitutes an economic and  a social liability or a menace to the public 
health, safety and morals, and (b) it contains, and as a whole suffers from, deteriorated 
conditions such as deterioration of site improvements, unsanitary and unsafe conditions, 
existence of conditions which endangers life or property by fire and other causes and economic 
underutilization.    

 
2. The City Council approves the Redevelopment Plan as designed with the general purpose of 

accomplishing, in conformance with the city’s general plan, a coordinated, adjusted and 
harmonious development of the community and its environs which, in accordance with present 
and future needs, will promote health, safety, morals, order, convenience, prosperity and the 
general welfare, as well as efficiency and economy in the process of development; including, 

M - 3 - 3



 

among other things, adequate provision for traffic, vehicular parking, the promotion of safety 
from fire, panic and other dangers, adequate provision for light and air, the promotion of the 
healthful and convenient distribution of population, the provision of adequate transportation, 
water, sewerage, and other public utilities, schools, parks, recreational and community facilities 
and other public requirements, the promotion of sound design and arrangement, the wise and 
efficient expenditure of public funds, the prevention of the recurrence of insanitary or unsafe 
dwelling accommodations, or insanitary areas, or conditions of blight or deterioration, and the 
provision of adequate, safe and sanitary dwelling accommodations.  

 

 

PASSED THIS________day of____________2017 

 

___________________________________  
    MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

 INTERIM CITY CLERK 

 

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 

 

_______________________________ 

 CITY ATTORNEY 

 

  

M - 3 - 4



M - 3 - 5



M - 3 - 6



M - 3 - 7



M - 3 - 8



M - 3 - 9



M - 3 - 10



M - 3 - 11



M - 3 - 12



M - 3 - 13



M - 3 - 14



M - 3 - 15



M - 3 - 16



M - 3 - 17



M - 3 - 18



M - 3 - 19



M - 3 - 20



M - 3 - 21



M - 3 - 22



M - 3 - 23



M - 3 - 24



M - 3 - 25



M - 3 - 26



M - 3 - 27



M - 3 - 28



M - 3 - 29



M - 3 - 30



M - 3 - 31



M - 3 - 32



M - 3 - 33



M - 3 - 34



M - 3 - 35



M - 3 - 36



M - 3 - 37



M - 3 - 38



M - 3 - 39



M - 3 - 40



M - 3 - 41



M - 3 - 42



M - 3 - 43



M - 3 - 44



M - 3 - 45



M - 3 - 46



N4 - b - 1



N4 - b - 2



N4 - b - 3



N4 - b - 4



N4 - b - 5



N4 - b - 6



N4 - b - 7



N4 - b - 8



N4 - b - 9



N4 - b - 10



N4 - b - 11



N4 - b - 12



N4 - b - 13



N4 - b - 14



N4 - b - 15



N4 - b - 16



N4 - b - 17



N4 - b - 18



N4 - b - 19



N4 - b - 20



N4 - b - 21



N4 - b - 22



N4 - b - 23



N4 - b - 24



N4 - b - 25



N4 - b - 26



N4 - b - 27



N4 - b - 28



N4 - b - 29



N4 - b - 30



N4 - b - 31



N4 - b - 32


	Attachment2.pdf
	PC 17-11_SUBD_7430 Delmar
	7430_Delmar_Z&L_map
	5916-1-9-21-17

	Blank Page
	UNB Bill 9333 - 7200 Lindell .pdf
	Attachment 1 - Bill to Amend 7200 Lindell .pdf
	Traffic Schedules
	Schedule III: Parking Restrictions
	Table III-D Residential Permit Parking Areas


	UNB Bill 9334 - 7000-7100 Northmoor.pdf
	Bill 9334 to Amend 7000-7100 Northmoor.pdf
	Traffic Schedules
	Schedule III: Parking Restrictions
	Table III-D Residential Permit Parking Areas

	Blank Page

	Council Cover NB - 6600-6800 Kingsbury No Commercial Vehicles.pdf
	Bill 9338 - to Amend 6600-6800 Kingsbury Commercial Vehicles Traffic.pdf
	Traffic Schedules
	Schedule III: Parking Restrictions
	Chapter 356; Stopping Standing or Parking Restricted on Certain Streets
	The following areas are “Certain Commercial Vehicles Prohibited on Certain Streets” and “Parking Trucks and Commercial Vehicles Prohibited” are regulated as set forth in section 356.010 and 356.020 of this Code:

	Blank Page

	9339 1351 N Hanley Blight Analysis.pdf
	Blank Page

	2017-10-09 DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	Blank Page

	Novus Dev Project Cover Pagedocx.pdf
	Blank Page

	K 2 Cover-PlanningServices.pdf
	Blank Page

	NB - MCM5 Post Construction.pdf
	Blank Page




